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Re: Your request made under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 

 

 

 

Can you please forward responses to the questions below regarding your trust’s Cardiology, 

E-Rostering (staffing), Order Communications, Pathology, and Pharmacy systems? 

 

 

 

Please enter 'No System Installed' under supplier name if your trust does not use the system: 

 

System type – Cardiology 

 

Supplier name – Philips Electronic UP Ltd 

 

System name - CVIS 

 

Date installed -  

 

Contract expiration – 31/03/2024 

 

Is this contract annually renewed? – Yes 

  

Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - No 

 

Procurement framework - DHL Supply Chain T/A NHS Supply Chain 

 

Other systems it integrates with? – PAS, Clinical Portal 

 

Total value of contract (£) – Commercially sensitive 

 

Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 

 

- 

 

System type – E-Rostering (staffing) 

 

Supplier name Allocate Software Solutions 

 

System name – HealthRoster, Activity Manager, Employee Online, Medic on duty, Medic 

Online 

 

Date installed – Doncaster and Bassetlaw has used this software since 2010 with some staff 
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groups and has rolled out versions across all staff between 2014 - 2022 

 

Contract expiration – February 2024 

 

Is this contract annually renewed? - No 

 

Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - No 

 

Procurement framework – Health Trust Europe LLP 

 

Other systems it integrates with? – Workforce systems and 3rd party temporary worker 

supplier systems 

 

Total value of contract (£) – Commercially sensitive 

 

Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 

 

- 

 

System type – Order Communications 

 

Supplier name - Clinisys 

 

System name – Clinisys (ICE) 

 

Date installed -  

 

Contract expiration – 30/09/2022 

 

Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes  

 

Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes 

 

Procurement framework - 

 

Other systems it integrates with? – TPP, PAS, Endovault, PACS/RIS, ISS 

 

Total value of contract (£) – Commercially sensitive 

 

Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 

 

Will be considered for inclusion in the Electronic Patient Record procurement. 

 

System type - Pathology 

 

Supplier name - Integrated Software Solutions Ltd 
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System name - Omnilab 

 

Date installed - 

 

Contract expiration – 31/05/2023 

 

Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes  

 

Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - No 

 

Procurement framework – N/A 

 

Other systems it integrates with? CliniSys, Dawn, Blood360 

 

Total value of contract (£) – 

 

Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 

 

- 

 

System type – Pharmacy 

 

Supplier name – Careflow 

 

System name - Wellsky 

 

Date installed - 

 

Contract expiration – 31/05/2022 

 

Is this contract annually renewed? – Yes  

 

Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes 

 

Procurement framework - QE Procurement 

 

Other systems it integrates with? – PAS, Pharmacy robots 

 

Total value of contract (£) – Commercially sensitive 

 

Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 

 

Will be considered for inclusion in the Electronic Patient Record procurement. 

- 
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System definitions: 

 

Cardiology – A specialist clinical information system is used for cardiology 

 

 

 

E-rostering (staffing) - An electronic staff management tool that enables trusts to plan 

staffing requirements, report on enhanced hours, overtime, sickness, TOIL and annual leave. 

Common suppliers include Allocate Software. 

 

 

 

Order Communications - Diagnostic tests are electronically ordered and communicated, 

rather than being ordered on paper 

 

 

 

Pathology - Pathology testing is managed electronically 

 

 

 

Pharmacy - Pharmacy orders and stock control is managed electronically 
 

 


